
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>

Date: 2/25/2016 9:55:35 AM
Subject: RE: 2016 California Electrical Code

Debra,

Thank you for the follow-up concerning the CD’s. The need has been suspended for now. I may request them 
again in the future.

As for the contract, it is nearly ready to come your way. It will be issued by DGS Procurement. Once you have it 
please let us know if you have any questions. In the meantime, I have forwarded the express terms to Bill 
Mahoney so BNi can get started on the California Electrical Code! Additionally, the cover artwork is nearly done 
and I’ll be coordinating with Bill’s team and ICC to exchange the necessary graphics file(s). I am in the office 
should we need to discuss.

Regards,

Cynthia
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From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 6:39 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: 2016 California Electrical Code

Cynthia,
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Just checking on this request. You had asked for CDs and I said I could provide PDFs. You were checking 
with your group. Any word?

Also, Kevin is out and I was checking on the contract. Can you assist in finding out where we are? If not 
that’s okay too!

Thanks

Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org
National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.
www.nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Subject: RE: 2016 California Electrical Code

I’m checking…

Thanks!
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From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 11:13 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: 2016 California Electrical Code

Hi Cynthia

Can you please tell me what format the files need to be in? Is PDF okay?

Debra

Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 1:06 PM
To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Cc: billmahoney@bnibooks.com; Bizal, Raymond <rbizal@NFPA.org>; Bliss, Donald <DBliss@nfpa.org>; Day, Kevin@DGS <
Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 2016 California Electrical Code

Hi Deb,

Thank you for the quick follow-up concerning the 2014 NEC copies/downloads. The commissioners requested 
CD’s but I will confirm if the downloads will be acceptable.

As for the contract, Kevin is pushing it forward as fast as he can. As previously discussed, the Department of 
General Services Procurement Division is now preparing the agreements and it has added quite a bit of time to 
the process. We are meeting again today to review status. Kevin has already noted that he wanted to contact 
you with an update.

Thank you!

Cynthia
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From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 12:53 PM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Cc: billmahoney@bnibooks.com; Bizal, Raymond; Bliss, Donald
Subject: RE: 2016 California Electrical Code

Hi Cynthia,

Happy New Year! I’ve tried a few times to call you and am unable to connect. Very strange. I have a few questions for you on your 
request to Bill Mahoney about getting CDs of the 2014 NEC.

· What format do the commissioners want the NEC in? Is it acceptable to provide PDFs? We would provide a link to our FTP 
site for download.

· Can we get a firm number of downloads can we expect? 
· Do you know where the contract is? We had a teleconference on July 27 to discuss the new contract and that is the last I’ve 

heard of it.

Thanks, Cynthia!

Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org
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From: Bill Mahoney [mailto:billmahoney@bnibooks.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Subject: fw: 2016 California Electrical Code

FYI

From: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:17 AM
To: "Bill Mahoney - BNI (billmahoney@bnibooks.com)" <billmahoney@bnibooks.com>
Subject: 2016 California Electrical Code

Happy New Year Bill!

Would it be possible to get CD's of the model electrical code? Our commissioners have requested a copy to 
facilitate their review of the new code proposals. We could use 12-15 copies. Please let me know!

Separately, I'd like to coordinate a time to touch base with you concerning the 2016 California Electrical Code that 
is scheduled for publication in July! The commission review/approval will take place January 19-20, and then we'll 
be busy getting the documents ready for your staff. Let me know when you would like to discuss.

Thank you,

Cynthia
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